
MARION. 
 
 Dr. James D. Baldwin was a native of Boston, Mass., where he was raised and educated.  After he 
completed his medical education he went to Pennsylvania and spent a short time in Chester county, and 
then moved to Warrior’s Mark, Huntingdon county, where he practiced several years.  He located in 
Marion in 1844, and was the first settled physician in Marion.  He practiced there about two years, and 
migrated to Diamondville, and remained there and in the vicinity, until the fall of 1851.  He then moved to 
Allegheny City and practiced there until 1861 or 1862, when he went to Oil City, where he is engaged in 
the oil business, having relinquished the practice of medicine. 
 Dr. John K. Thompson, native of Centre county, Pa., where he was educated; studied medicine the Dr. 
Angle; attended a course of lectures, and located at Marion in 1846.  He practiced there until 1863, and 
then located in Indiana and lived there about two years and returned to Marion, where he resides at present.  
He was one of the associate judges of the county from 1856 to 1866, and represented Indiana county in the 
legislature during the years 1874 and 1875. 
 Dr. John B. Davidson, a native of Westmoreland county, where he was educated and studied medicine, 
graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  Located in Marion in 1851, where he practiced 
his profession until 1856.  He located in New Alexandria, Westmoreland county, and remained there a 
short time, and then moved to Moline, Ill., where he resides at present. 
 Dr. William Anthony moved to Marion from Chambersville in 1856, and practiced his profession until 
1864, and he located in Kansas.  (See Plumville.) 
 Dr. George J. McHenry, a native of Washington township, moved from Taylorsville to Marion in 
1864, and resides there at present. (See Taylorsville.) 
 Dr. David M. Marshall moved from Homer City to Marion in 1865, and practiced his profession there 
until 1872, when he moved to Allegheny county, Pa.  (See Covode.) 
 Dr. James A. Loughry moved from Marchand to Marion in 1865, and practiced there until 1871, and 
then moved to Westmoreland county.  (See Marchand.) 
 Dr. D. Harold Snowden, a native of Virginia, graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; 
practiced a few years in Allegheny county; settled in Marion in 1873, practiced there about two years, and 
retired from medicine and is preaching in Ohio at present. 
 Dr. Winfield S. Shields, a native of Royne township, was educated at “Covode Academy.”  He studied 
medicine with Dr. J. Milton Shields, and graduated at Albany Medical College, N. Y.  Located in Marion in 
1874, and lived there until 1877.  He then moved to Covode, remained there a short time and returned to 
Marion, where he resides at present. 
 


